From: Jared Policicchio <Jared.Policicchio@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:07 AM

To: Michael Belsky <Michael.Belsky@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org>; Belinda (Lindy) Wordlaw
<Belinda.Wordlaw@cityofchicago.org>; Jared Patton <Jared.Patton@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Receipt of Gift

Yesterday, August 4, 2025, myself and representatives of DOE accepted the following from the
Metropolitan Mayors Caucus on behalf of the City:

A plaque recognizing the City's status as a Gold Level EV Ready community that participated in the
Caucus' EV Readiness cohort

framed certificates recognizing special achievements
collectible toy EV Hotwheels matchbox cars.

Reusable car trunk bag w MMC EV Ready logo

All will be displayed/used in DOE offices or vehicles.

I do not know the total value - perhaps $50-60.

Best

Jared Policicchio (he/him)

Deputy Chief Sustainability Officer
Deputy Commissioner

City of Chicago

Department of Environment
Desk: 312-744-3303

Mobile: 312-718-7769
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